Form 10-300 (July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

STATE: West Virginia

Lewis

	INVENTORI - N	UMINATION FURM		FOR NPS US	E ONLY	
	(Type all entries - com	plete applicable sections)	7365	ENTRY NUMBER	DATE	
		piete applicable sections)	<u> </u>	CEB 28 3 19/2		
	AME OMMON:		- 67.			
1	Jackson's Mill		· 6/	TO ETT		
Α	ND/OR HISTORIC:		372	19>,		\dashv
	4		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	To I	•	
	CATION		***	90		
٩	TREET AND NUMBER:		(6)			
L	Rural Route		ite 12			
10	ITY OR TOWN: Jackson Mi	11. vic. (E)	*			
-	TATE		NTY:			
	West Virgini		Lewi	g	COL	
_	_ASSIFICATION	a 20452 54				1
7	CATEGORY			l .	ACCESSIBLE	=
. }	(Check One)	OWNERSHIP		STATUS	TO THE PUBL	
-	District A Building Publ	ic Public Acquisition:		☐ Occupied	Yes:	_
- 1 -	Site Structure Priv			Unoccupied	Restricted	
-	Object Both	☐ Being Cons	idered	A Preservation work	Unrestricted	d.
				in progress	□ No	
F	RESENT USE (Check One or More as A)	opropriate)	ter t		L	\dashv
-	Agricultural Government			Transportation	☐ Comments	
1 -	Commercial Industrial	Private Residence		Other (Specify)		
	Educational	Religious				
	Entertainment 🔼 Museum	☐ Scientific				
O	WNER OF PROPERTY	(1)		7		
T	DWNER'S NAME:	•				1
L	The State of Wes	t Virginia	<u> </u>		·	1
S	TREET AND NUMBER:	1] !
L		·				1
C	ITY OR TOWN:		STATE:		CODE	4
1	OCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION					
	OURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, E					٠
	Lewis County Cour					
s	TREET AND NUMBER:	o nouse	ŕ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1
	Center Avenue					
C	ITY OR TOWN:		STATE		CODE]
	Weston	. 1.4	Mont	373 m 3 m 3		1
\perp	*		West	Virginia	54	
	EPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SUI	RVEAR				-3 6
						T
+	United States Depar	tment of the Inte	rior (Heological S	survey	
	EPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:	X Pederal	State		Local	
1	U. S. Geological Su	-				20 X
9	TREET AND NUMBER:	r.A & Â				3
						13
ď	ITY OR TOWN:		STATE:		CODE	1
	Washington, D. C.			۸ .	11	
L						1 14

CONDITION Excellent Good Fair Deteriorated Ruins Unexposed	of u- al
Condition Check One) Check One) Check One)	of u- al
Jackson's Mill is a three story high structure, hi! long by 36'8" wide. The weatherboarded frame structure is maintained by West Virginia State 4-H Camp personnel under the operation West Virginia University Cooperative Extension Service. When West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained greenmost recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original contar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the siler 150' dam across the West Fork of the	of u- al
Jackson's Mill is a three story high structure, 41' long by 36' 8" wide. The weatherboarded frame structure is maintained by West Virginia State 4-H Camp personnel under the operation West Virginia University Cooperative Extension Service. When West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained greenmost recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original roplar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mills operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the the large wooden gears the West Fork of the	of u- al
36' 8" wide. The weatherboarded frame structure is maintained by West Virginia State 4-H Camp personnel under the operation West Virginia University Cooperative Extension Service. When West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained greenmost recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original sonlar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seem in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the 54 by 150' dam across the West Fork of the	of u- al
by West Virginia State 4-H Camp personnel under the operation West Virginia University Cooperative Extension Service. When West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained green-most recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original contar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the electric dam across the West Fork of the	of u- al
West Virginia University Cooperative Extension Service. When West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained greenmost recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original soplar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the substitute of the west Fork of the	u- al g
West Virginia acquired the mill in 1921, it required repair. Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained green-most recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original contains and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the electron damages the West Fork of the	al g
Much of the siding was replaced and has been regularly painted and maintained since that time. The roof was replaced in 1956 with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reg larly weatherized and is stained greenmost recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original poplar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the seen that the west fork of the	al g
with hand-cut shingles made in West Virginia. The roof is reglarly weatherized and is stained green-most recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original poplar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak flooring had to be replaced. 18 19/1 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the of the 150' dam across the West Fork of the	al g
larly weatherized and is stained green-most recently in May 1971. The exterior of the mill was repainted in June 1971. Many of the original poplar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 19/1 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the 64 by 150' dam across the West Fork of the	al g
Many of the original contar beams and studding and some origin oak flooring can be seen in the mill. Much of the oak flooring had to be replaced. 18 1971 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the 64 by 150' dam across the West Fork of the	g e
oak flooring can be seem in the mill. Much of the oak floorin had to be replaced. 18 19/1 The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the 64 by 150' dam across the West Fork of the	g e
The stone foundation is enclosed on each side and open from the river end. The foundation of the building has been reinforced on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the electrical damages are the West Fork of the	Θ
on the first floor are the large wooden gears and wooden cogs that were used in the mix1's operation. The unusual horizonta mill wheel and the of the 150' dam across the West Fork of the	
that were used in the mill's operation. The unusual horizonta	- 1
mill wheel and the 61 by 150' dam across the West Fork of the	7
Monopololo Direct one mane Mhe tricel trill be nebuilt The	-
Honordanera wine, are gone. The wheer will be reputite its	
primary source of power will be electricity since damming the river would interfere with flood control and conservation effo	20
in the West Fork Soil Conservation District.	LOS
To the left of the first floor front entrance is the museum in	
formation center. The rest of the floor houses larger agricul	
tural items donated to the museum. Grist and saw mills were	
brought to the mill some time ago and are stored here until th mills are restored to working order.	е
The second floor is reached by a narrow stairway in the north-	
west corner of the building. Here are the original grain hopp	1
and one of the original mill stones. Until restoration of the	
mill and erection of the exhibit hall, the second floor is dom	
nated by displays of exhibit items. Glass cases contain letter and other personal items that belonged to General Jackson and	rs
to Union General Joseph A. J. Lightburn, Jackson's boyhood fri	
Smaller tools and household exhibits are arranged and labeled.	
Since the building has no central heating system, the more fra gile items: clothing, glassware, dolls, and Lightburn's military	
effects are moved and stored when the museum closes for winter	
The third floor is not regularly open for visitors. This is a	
gabled area smaller than the lower levels. This area is used for storage. The front doorway on the third floor was original	11
equipped with a pulley and hoist to raise sacks of grain from	ال ملد عد
the ground level in front of the mill.	
Currently the interior of the mill is electrically wired and	
exterior lights illuminate the mill at night. Natural light is	s
provided by 30, doublesashed, multi-paned windows and a doorway on each level.	y
Care was taken to conform the original design and appearance	_

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS L	JSE ONLY	
RECEIVED		
DATE ENT	ERED	

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 7

PAGE two

As of March 1975, the original horizontal waterwheel at Jackson's Mill, Lewis County, West Virginia, has not been rebuilt, and no changes in the way of restorations or reconstructions have been accomplished in the proposed museum complex.

☐ Pre-Columbian	opropriate)	251311	□ 20d C :
	16th Century	18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	☐ 17th Century	19th Century	V
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable	and Known)	PECETAL ON	
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Chec	k One or More as Appropri	até) _ \ A 7	
Abor iginal	Education	Robincal ONE	Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion Phic	Other (Specify)
👸 Historic	☐ Industry	losophy	<i>"</i> /
Agriculture	Invention	Science	·
Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture 61	
☐ Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
☐ Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	☐ Theater	
Conservation	☐ Music	Transportation	
TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE	Tooksonia Mil		
The mill is the same name which tunited States for	ewall") Jackso Cocal point of In 1924 became	on spent 12 years f interest in a s e the first state	s of his boyhood. state park of the
present location Harrison County of son liberty to be	records of Dec		
declares the Mone Jackson's Mill or	ongahela publi	ginia Assembly, . icly navigable as	January 20, 1800,

ZH

0786284

2	MAJOR	BIBLIOG	RAPHIC	AL RE	FERE	VCES								
	F	r, Roy Lrst E	Bird ditio	n.	The Old	Famil Domin	y and ion H	r	Early ess,	<u>Life</u> Inc. I	of St Rhchmo	onewa nd, V	ll Jac irgin	ckson ia,
	Dav:	ls, Bu	rke.	Th	ey C	alled	Him	S	tonewa	all: A	Life	of L	t. Ger	neral
	\mathbf{T}_{\cdot}	J. J	ackso	n,	C. S	. A.	New Y	ō	rk: R:	nehai	t and	Co.,	Inc.	1951
	Hend	lerson	. G.	F.	\overline{R}_{\bullet}	Stone	wall.	J	ackson	าลทส	the A	merica	an Cir	717
	War.	. 2 V	ol. A	mer	ican	edit	ion.	×	New Yo	ork: I	avis	McKay	Compa	iny,
		, 196 of th		e11	ion:	Offi	cial	R	ecords	s (Arm	nv) T	ser.,	vols.	TT.
	XX			-	-						<u> </u>		VOLU,	وشده
10	GEOG	RAPHICA												
		LATITUDE						0	DEF	INING THE	CENTER	GITUDE CO POINT OF AN TEN AC	A PROPE	
	CORNER	LA	TITUDE		L	ONGITUE	E	R		ATITUDE		`	ONGITUD	E
		Degrees Mi	nutes Se	conds	Degree	Minutes	Seconds				Seçonds		Minutes	
	NW	٥	•	,,			"		39.	05.	46	80 .	28	06 "
	NE	۰	•	n	•	•	"				·			
	SE	۰	,	"	c	•	*				1	317		
	SW	<u>o</u>	•	•		• •					Z 3 3.4	FUJ.	`	
		MATE ACE							acres				Δ	
	LIST AL	STATES	AND COU	NTIES	FOR P	ROPERTI	ESOVER	LA	PPING ST	ATE OR C	OUNTY BO	UNDARIES	*\52\ 	+
	STATE:						CODE	┤'	COUNTY	6		3 W	1	CODE
	STATE:						CODE	†	COUNTY:	E		11:15	I	CODE
								4			/		4 }/	1 5005
1	STATE:						CODE	┦,	COUNTY:		903 st		J.	CODE
1								4					<u> </u>	
1	STATE: CODE					CODE	┦'	COUNTY:		-			CODE	
Щ		PREPARI	ED BY											
- }	NAME AND TITLE:													
Į	Ann Post, Field Agent													
l							, ,					1	-	
-	West Virginia Antiquities Co							OI	<u>mmissi</u>	on		Jul	у 7.	1971
		BMUN DNA	_	1	T7	L 17.	duda T	۲						
-	CITY OR	Old Mou	ntain.	lair	, wes	c virg	inia t	_	IVETSIC TATE	У				CODE
		Jan 1994 1	٠					1		772 mm 2		c do c · ·		
		<u>Morgant</u>	own			S. S. J. G.M.			COCCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOC	CONTRACTOR ADDRESS ADDRESS	nia 2	The transport with the second	i e e e e e	54
<u>uz</u>	SIAIL	LIAISON	OFFICE	EKCE	KIIFI	A HUN		#	N	ATIONAL	KEGIST	ER VERIF	ICATION	
	As the designated State Liaison Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service. The recommended level of significance of this nomination is: National State Local Name Dallas B. Shaffer Title State Liaison Officer						I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register. Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation Date ATTEST: Register ATTEST:							
	Date October 2, 1971						Date							

Form 10-300a (Dec. 1968)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE							
West Virgir	iia _						
COUNTY							
Lewis							
FOR NPS USE C	NLY						
DATE							
LD ~ 0 137							

(Continuation Sheet)

(Number all entries) Statement of Significance - Jackson's Mill (contid) chief characteristics were developed in this environment and during this stage of his life.

A museum installed in the mill is operated by the Cooperative Extension Service of West Virginia University and is attracting thousands during the summer months. Plans for a Jackson's Mill Museum Complex have been developed under a grant from the Benedum Foundation. Architects have prepared detailed landscape and architectural plans for developing the 5 acre area around the mill and the pioneer McWhorter cabin to depict all areas of culture of this region from 1840 to 1865. The saw and grist mills will be restored. The second Jackson home and some outbuildings will be re-constructed. The Jackson home will contain conference facilities. An exhibit hall is to be built to house domestic, agricultural and industrial equipment of the era, now housed in the mill. Secondary roads 12 and 10 are to be relocated to divert passing traffic and to allow access and parking for complex visitors.

Special emphasis will be the commemoration of the two Confederate and two Union generals who grew up in this area; Stonewall Jackson and his cousin "Mudwall" Jackson, who fought with the Confederacy, and Union commanders Joseph Lightburn and Nathan Goff.